Georgie Hannigan

From: o

Sent: 20 January 2026 13:49
To: Keadby Next Generation
ce I
Subject: ISH 1 Written Statement

Dear Inspector

RE: Isue Specific Hearing 1 (ISH 1): Environmental Matters and the draft Development Consent
Order (dDCO)

Natural England will not be in attendance at ISH 1, 21 January 2026. We provide the following written
statement in support of agenda item D.

Natural England is currently in discussion with the Applicant through our Discretionary Advice Service
following a meeting in December, and we are working towards resolving the outstanding matters. The
Applicant has informed us that information in response to our Relevant Representations comments
will be submitted for deadline 1, which we will review and provide updated advice on at a following
deadline. We will also submit a Written Representations and updated Principal Areas of
Disagreement Statement for deadline 1.

Kind regards
Lisa Sheldon

NSIP Senior Officer

Yorkshire and Northern Lincolnshire Area Team
Natural England

Foss House,

Kings Pool,

1-2 Peasholme Green,

York,

Y01 7PX

www.gov.uk/natural-england
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